FILED 12/27/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10894-2017
State f ]m-ida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
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ST Public Service Commission

(R e CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 27, 2017
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Pamela H. Page, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel?\\‘?

RE: Docket No. 20170262-TP - Amendments to Rule 25-4.004, F.A.C., Certificates of
Necessity or Authority; Application, and repeal of Rule 25-4.005, F.A.C., Transfer
of Certificate of Necessity or Authority.

Docket No. 20170263-TP - Amendments to Rule 25-4.511, F.A.C., Application
for Certificate, and repeal of Rule 25-4.512, F.A.C., Application for Approval of
Sale or Transfer of Certificate.

Please remove Document No. 08365-2017 from undocketed matters and place in Docket No.
20170262-TP. Also, please remove Document No. 08364-2017 from undocketed matters and

place in Docket No. 20170263-TP. Please call me at x36214 should there be any questions.
Thank you.
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